# BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net Tel: 01759 302290

**BARMBY MOOR** Mobile: 07590043110 **YORK** 

**YO42 4DJ** 

WAIKIKI

15 September 2024

**10 THE LAURELS** 

To: Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

## The next PC Meeting will be held on Thursday, 19 November 2024 at 7.45 pm in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:
- 3. Minutes to approve the minutes of the PC meeting held on the 1 August 2024
- 4. Clerk's Report
- 5. Reports from Pocklington Provincial Councillors
- 6. Matters Arising from previous meetings:

**Highway verges and footpaths vegetation obstructing footpaths** – Highways policy.

**Traffic calming measures in Barmby Moor Parish** – speed surveys presently in-situ at Sutton Lane and near the school.

**Grit Bins** – installed.

Bus Shelters – update on the new cleaner and any proposals. To discuss replacing Perspex windows by Ace Shelters.

**Planters** – no objections received from local residents.

Width of hedge at Keldspring Lane corner – has been pruned.

**Unauthorised Encampments in the parish** – new encampment at The Squirrels.

**Community Speed Watch** – any update.

**Destroying old planning applications and correspondence**: update from the clerk.

**VE-Day 80** – 8 May 2025 after BM Community Group meeting.

**Tree pruning** – members to discuss when to prune trees in Main Street.

Play Park – repairs to be discussed and update on grant application, also members inspections.

**Village Green** – posts missing opposite Holborn View.

**Public Rights of Way** – footpath No. 9 Yapham, reported to Countryside Access Officer.

## Invoices:

Barmby Moor Village Hall (Room hire +Zen Internet August) - £26.40.

Roger Westmoreland (grass cutting August) – £240.00.

Phillip Ward (cleaning bus shelters September x 4weeks) - £60.00.

Phillip Ward (cleaning bus shelters October x 4 weeks) - £60.00. Roadware Ltd (new grit bins) - £232.68 (already paid) Vivien Cox (Salary 2<sup>nd</sup> quarter) - £1500.00. HMRC (Clerk's Tax) - £375.00.

District Audit – nothing to report from PKF Littlejohn.

Unity Trust Bank – correspondence relating to bank charges.

Total Amount in Unity Trust Bank at 10 September – £39,647.68.

## <u>Planning applications</u>:

Clare Nattrass, The Briars – fell 1 Ash tree due to concerns about tree stability and leaning towards property – (Ref: 24/02611/TCA).

**Najla Bartlett, Southwood House** – Fell 1 x Sycamore Tree due overhanging a road and footpath (Ref: 24/02625/TCA).

Spice Clay Oven, Hull Road – erection of new cold/storage room surrounded by timber fence, alterations to kitchen window to provide entrance/exit door & erection of single storey extension to side to provide customer toilets (retrospective) – (Ref: 24/01920/PLF).

Bond International, land E of Bond International Industrial Estate – variation of Cond. 13 (approved plans), of Planning permission 23/03834/PLF to allow replacement of dummy louvres, curtain wall transom height reduced, omit atrium roof & replace with single-ply roof & increase store core heights to allow for roof access – (Ref: 24/02602/VAR).

## Planning appeal:

Mr. A. Farrow, Eastfield, Feoffee Common Lane – Ref: 24/00066 – again refusal in the hands of the Planning Inspectorate on the 24 September 2024.

#### Planning queries:

**G Price Land E & S of Limetree House –** Ref: 22/03373/PLF still being processed + correspondence.

**Unauthorised Encampment –** outside The Squirrels – Ref: 24/00753/UNUSE2.

## Correspondence:

Council Tax support Consultation – correspondence circulate to members.

Implementation of Community Governance Review Final Recommendations – waiting for recommendations for changes to the parish.

**Confirmed case of Bluetongue virus** – at Withernsea, for information.

Reports from Parish Councillors after attending meetings: - updates.

Any other business for future meetings:

Date of next meeting: 7 November 2024 at 7.45 pm. 2025 dates to be decided.

Viv Cox

Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council